Minutes of SHAC/Ounce of Prevention Oct. 12, 2021 for DLSISD, Hughes Springs, Pewitt, and Chapel Hill ISD.

Attendance: 18 City, Co, Agencies 22 Schools 1 Faith based=41 Total

See the link below to view the SHAC/Ounce of Prevention meeting on Oct. 12, 2021

https://us02web.zoom.us/rec/share/pzEmY9RfzDU4CZq2YvIVBUMwFk8s_hwTSdgH5SQ77FSMnhg

bBHw3GujjF8lc3G4l.FyISPte22Ivxa8pJ Passcode: xRE59Y=2

The meeting was called to order by Martha Baker, Co Chairman with Toni Walker for DLSISD SHAC.

Martha offered a prayer for those who are struggling with different problems, and for those who attended and are attempting to help families return to normal.

<u>DLSISD</u> has had their SHAC Sub-Committee review and update their Wellness Policy for 2021- The DLSISD SHAC members present voted to send the update to the School Board for Approval.

<u>Drue Evans with DSHS</u> asked to meet with a representative from DLSISD, Hughes Springs, and Pewitt after the meeting.

Nathan Grounds, Coordinator for Northeast Texas Coalition Against Substance Abuse (NETCASA) presented on events in October such as Red Ribbon Week, DEA Takeback Event Oct. 23rd, and reminded everyone they are implementing "Sources Of Strength" in schools. If you want to learn more about where the drop box locations are for our region go to easttexasrx.com. Nathan's contact is nathan.grounds@nextstepcsi.com.

Attached is a PDF with all Nathan's slides from the presentation. The promo for the video is too big to share, but we encourage everyone to like us on FB and look for the video there.

https://www.facebook.com/NortheastTexasCoalitionAgainstSubstanceAbuse

Mindy Robertson, Prevention Resource Reg 4 (PRC4) and East Texas Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (ETCADA) presented the new Quick Fact Statistics for 2021 from the Regional Needs Assessment. I am attaching the following: Ounce of Prevention Presentation, Region 4 final, Morris, Cass, and Titus Quick Facts. It definitely highlights so many areas that qualifies for much needed grants. Her email is mrobertson@etcada.com if you want to ask questions or learn more.

The quick facts should be shared with your City Council, County Commissioners Court, and School Boards. This information can be the catalyst to raise awareness and bring change.

<u>Angelica Fuentes- Prev-Net</u> is a prevention network for Northeast Texas. The were formed under a SAMSA Grant to reach young people. I am attaching her Powerpoint called "Too good for drugs" and a flyer. The curriculum targets age groups from age 9-19. You can contact Angela Fuentes at <u>Angelica.Fuentes@CommunityHealthcore.com</u>

Announcements: Oct.- Breast Cancer, Domestic Violence, and Mental Health Awareness month.

10-22-21 Regional Resource Fair- Mt. Pleasant Civic Center- 9-1 PM

10-23-21 DEA Takeback- NETCASA, DLSISD, Daingerfield PD

10-25-21 Red Ribbon Week and Bullying Prevention

10-30-21 3:00-6:30 10-31-21 2:00-5:30 MCC presents "I'm Every Woman" Women's Retreat at Lakeview Encampment Register at https://morriscountycollab.com